BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL, built in 1871, will close its doors forever at the end of this term and pupils who are attending will be transferred to the new central school near Limehouse under construction now. During the official opening of the old school, Acton Band was in attendance and at that time more pupils attended than even today. A celebration is planned for the closing of the school to be held this Saturday beginning at 12 o'clock. Everyone is welcome to attend. ののなっているというないのできないのできない。

Outdoor Church

Services Planned

til Sunday, September 2. Serv-

attendance.

Harvey Laverty Heating

PLUMBING AND EAVESTROUGHING

REPAIRS TO ALL MAKES OF FURNACES CUSTOM SHEET METAL WORK OIL AND GAS FURNACE INSTALLATIONS CONVERSION BURNERS

SALES AND SERVICE

ROCKWOOD MAIN STREET N.

> PHONE 856-9934 ROCKWOOD 24 Hour Service

351 Queen St. E.

The Acton Free Press.

1871, Blue Mountain Public School Closes This Term; Hold Reunion Saturday

close its doors and the children of that area will go to the new consolidated school at Limehouse. This Saturday the School is holding a reunion with a picnic lunch at noon, sports program and address by inspector R. Bornhold.

Mrs. R. Shortill of Ballinafad, the teacher, has written the history of the school which fol-

structure at the top of Blue superior to the sliding tables and Mountain Hill. Many fine old chairs in use today. We strongly timbers of this ancient building suspect the present wooden teachwere woven into John Snow's er's desk is a relic of those very driving shed:

in 1871. The land on which this covered up were of painted little school is built was formerly boards - which periodically reowned by Henry Cole, Mr. Cole ceived a coat of dull black paint. willingly sold the piece of land on which to erect the school. Later after much persuasion, Mr. Whiteside who owned the adjoining the size they are today.

Concert Held

When the school was officially opened a concert was held with Acton Band in attendance. Refreshments were served.

The first teacher of the school was two hundred and fifty dollars sposoring outdoor religious serv-- paid in quartly instalments. ices in Acton Park beginning Sun-The attendance was high - well day July 8. They will continue unabove that of even today.

ices will be held from 6.30 until 7 p.m. each Sunday evening and says, Prices, Shortills, Hilts, Coles, on. Acton Citizens' Band will be in Campbells. Yemens, Fergusons, From the files of a book when L Kentners, McEnerys, lived in the S. H. Lindsay was secretary in Members of the Ministerial As. vicinity. In the winter the older December 14, 1900 showed town- Next Saturday boys and girls, free of some of ship grant of \$328.86 and Legislasociation will take turns at each! service with Rev. J. H. Wilson of their farm duties attended to tive grant \$21. Out of this, \$25. Evangel Baptist Church and Rev. to join in the fun, we are quite rest had to cover teacher salary church officiating at the first ser- safe in saying. This school section and other expenses. tourteen Esquesing contains 3500 acres and includes lots 27 to 32 Everyone is invited to attend. West Concession 9 and 28 to 32 In the event of inclement weather east Concession 8.

the beginning the play their lesson - and found out! Most of the pupils walked to Lines P. Kirkwood. ground was divided by a high from each class, from their abile school but the Ballinalad stage. Since they many Esquesing board fence for boys and girls, its to answer politely and intelli- going to Georgetown for mail and residents have served on the *Old Wood Stove A detached woodshed was at the back. A big old wood bux stove heated the bullding. The school furniture consisted first of

benches - later double seats; screwed to the floor. These later, were replaced by single seats which at that time we are certain seemed quite modern. Good The first school was a wooden old seats they were too and much

The present school was built | The black boards, long since

Many Impovements

children as pleasant as possible families formerly mentioned. for a building of this type.

Bob Shortill, Henry Price and other supplies. Such families as Cooks, Lind- the lot as the years have rolled shaft with horse power.

further their education and also had to be paid for wood and the

First Inspector

The first inspector we can find in the records was a Mr. Little. He was succeeded by Mr. Deacon. In that day the inspector drove a horse and buggy from Georgetown livery stable.

him on his visits.

Fast Gallon

Of course it was the task of The ceremony is being arrangthe "big" boys to take the horse ed and sponsored by the Guelph and buggy to be stabled. Then: Historial Society, whose Presisometimes the big boys in later dent. High Douglas, will act as days took the Inspector's horse program chairman Teslie R Gray down to Mr. Cole's barn. First, of London will represent the prohowever, they had a real fast vince's Historic Sues Board. gallop down to Miller's Corners

and back.

gently how well they had been store supplies gave the children, Lechool board. They have Alone taught Oral adding of sums from from the Fad rides to school be their work conscienciously and the blackboards tested their mac hind a reliable team of horses, efficiently. thematical achievements. It little; owned by the storekeeper. lingers were counting answers be- When the school in the year Secretary Treasurer for several hind their backs -- well that's 1910-1915, became crowded, Erin years after which Ernie Batkin where little hands were supposed. Township pupils from Ballmalad; served. to be politely placed - so what were required to pay 50 cents a better occupation than "counting month or go to their own school." Numerous outstanding pupils

ers could be found. Inspectors of over the township line then went! their country of their talent and Every year in the good old days' close the school and transport Blue Mountain School.

new trustee was appointed each such a drastic action. year and the books were handed! Through the years various im- three who had been serving the rolment rose to a high of fifty. Forestry Competitions were held provements have been made. The longest Supplies and other main- two. Two teachers carried on for - Mr. Bennett donated his lot various trustees and teachers tenance equipment was officially a year following which it was and Mr. Groves, Zone Forester, farm to the north, sold another have done their part each in turn, vetoed. Some of the early school decided to transport the senior came each spring and with the

Children Help

front was planted before the ways. Teacher swept the school: 40.

the row at the front so they plant- our lovely cool drinking water is rents.

teacher. One little tree brought a morning. Children bought their shed was rebuilt with more sani- two sets of swings, which intefrom Cook's bush by small boys, own slates, books, pencils and fary facilities. New gates and rested parents installed. Music was Mr. William Cook, His salary Elmer Maw was too small for. The pesent well from which of Mr. Bennett and interested pa- of awards.

ed it behind the school. There it obtained, was drilled by "Garth- School Area took over the man- proud of our pupils of Blue Mounthe others to shade and beautify what was known as a numbling; the independent trustees were calibre to become good citizens Fred W Shortill, Henry Hilts and of our land.

Highest Enrolment

Miss Ruth Evans served as

out" answers for their small own -- Peacock. Many of them from have left our school to give to today inspect children by a grad- to Peacock. The attendance seem- worth. Others who possibly have ing system much as farm pro- ed to fluctuate and subside. At not achieved tame and merit have ducts. Who can say which is the one time the enrolment was so each contributed worthwhile ret low that a meeting was held to sults of the learning received at

a school meeting was held at! the children, In 1940, this aroused. Trophies and plaques have been 10.00 a.m. on a day between the ire of old residents, who met! awarded our pupils. For many Christmas and New Year. One in a body and strongly protested years a School Fair was held. Pupits from this school seemed to have made a good showing at down annually to the one of the 1955, a few years later, the en-1 such. For a number of years half acre. This made the grounds to make the school for their board members were of the old pupils to Stewarttown two room- pupils from here, planted little ed school. Since that time we trees. For their work and interest have had a junior school here the pupils were awarded prizes of The row of Maple trees at the Cargtaking was done in many with an attendance of from 35 to fifty and twenty five dollars With this money we were able to pur-1900's when Mr. Brain was a boys fired for five or ten cents. During the later years the wood- chase a good radio, material for hedge were placed with the aid Festivals also gave us our share

> We can truthfully say we are grew and has stood along with lev well drillers" - who used agement in 1945. At that time tain School. They have had the

Famous School to be Commemorated Plaque Marks Rockwood Academy

cing at 3.00 p.m., ceremonies in Mayor of Guelph; G. Whitelaw, ing school for boys was opened connection with the unveiling of a L. Oakes, Reeve of Eramosa herald. The Wetherald Lamily, In 1899 Mr. Deacon presented plaque to commemorate the his Township; and Mrs. Alvin Lyons, memoers of the Society of Fri-Mr. and Mrs. George Campbell story of the Rockwood Academy, President of the Wellington ends, originated in Yorkshire, En-(Sr.) Miss Luena Campbell's will be held in Rockwood, Well- County Historical Research Soc- gland, and in 1835 emigrated to grandparents with an autograph- ington County. This plaque is one liety. The plaque will be unveiled Upper Canada, where they settled ed book as a token of esteem for of a series being creeted through- by Mrs. Charles Rungeling, grand- in the community which became their hospitality in stabling his out the province by the Depart- daughter of William Wetherald, known as Rockwood. horse and giving him the fine ment of Travel and Publicity, act; the academy's founder. The Rev.! William Wetherald was 14 years farm cooked dinner they served ing on the advice of the Archaeo- Stanley Van Every, retired pastor of age when the family arrived, logical and Historic Sites Board of the Fenwick Quaker Church and it has been suggested that the of Ontario.

ren read, talked to them about Root, M.P.P. (Wellington Dullers in the area now comprising Wells

Warden of Wellington County; J. in the village by William Wetwill dedicate the plaque.

Quaker Settlement

ern Ontario, was originally the settlers, who were noted for their centre of a Quaker settlement, interest in education, In the early years of the nineteen-Among those expected to take th century, when many new com-The inspector heard the child- part in the ceremony are John munities were being established

On Saturday, June 30, comment in); His Worship W. E. Hamilton, jington County, a pioneer board

lack of educational facilities in the pioneer community first instiffed in him the ambition of The picturesque village of Rock- eventually opening a school of his wood, situated in one of the most, own. In the endeavour he had the fertile farming regions of west- ful moral support of the Quaker

Log Building

In 1850 an advertisement appeared in the "Guelph Herald" annomeing that William Wetherald wood and would accept male shidents as boarders. Apparently he received some 20 replies and was thus able to open his school that

> The first buildings were of primitive log construction, but nevcitheless comfortable and able to accommodate boarding pupils Wetherald's policy with regard to the operation of his school was based on the close personal direction of his charges. He not only laught them academic subrests but maintained a close per sonal relationship with each stu dent. He participated in their sporting activities and was thus able to gain the trust and con-Intense which he considered essential for their guidance.

Revolutionary Approach Immensely popular with his Students Wetherald attributed this rather revolutionary an proach to education to the fact that his own early education in England had been formal and unsympathetic With his wife Wet herald was affecto provide an atmosphere for his pupils akin to that of a well adjusted family A deeply religious man it is also probable that the principles of his faith strongly infairned his philosophy

The fame and success of the school became such that in 1851 Wetherald was able to replace the log buildings with a more comnodious but simply styled build ing, constructed of lead stone This is the building that remains tinday with ten afterations from ens prograd architectural design

Known Through Province

In the new stone structure the applicate were more comfortably and the encolment increased each year Wetherald's in teaching became known not only in the immediate but throughout the pri-Among the graduates were the Honourable A.S. Hardy Ontario's fourth prime minister. Sir Adam Beck, the founder of the province's hydroelectric sys iem, and James J. Hill, the railway magnate.

After 14 years of arduous work Continued on Page Ten



PROUSE MOTORS

Phone 853-0450

BALLINAFAD SCOUTS received the trophy for the most points during the Georgetown District Scout Jamboree held near Rockwood last weekend Pictured above left to right are Ivan Wood of Ballinafad, who received the trophy for his troop, Francis Hulme, Camp Chief and Ron Break of the First Homby Troop who presented the trophy. Homby wese the winners last year. Scouts from the Georgetown District attended including two Actor troops.